Manor History File

Manor Name

TOGSTON

Alias

Honour/Lords
hip

Ditchburn Lordship

Ownership

In the twelfth century Ralph fitz Main held three fourths of the
manor of Togston. In 1240 Roger fitz Ralph, lord of Ditchburn,
held three parts of Togston of the king, Roger de Toggisden
holding under him by a knights service. The fourth part of the
manor was held by the sergeant of carrying the king’s writs from
Warkworth to Bamburgh and for keeping the cattle at Togston
taken for debts due to the Crown.

In 1314 Roger fitz Ralph died and amongst his possessions held
the manor of Togesdene. In 1396 John Beaumont, knight held
three parts of Togston manor. In 1498 William Carr and Thomas
Grey of Horton are recorded as holding the fourth part of
Togston. In 1586 Ralph Grey of Horton sold his fourth part to his
tenants John Wharrier, Edward Browell and John Turner. In
1590 Marmaduke Fenwick died and is recorded as holding land
in Togsden.

In 1632/3 the main land owners are Sir William Fenwick of
Meldon, Francis Carnaby of Togston, Gerard Browell, Matthew
Wharrier and John Patterson all of Togston. The family Smith
also held lands in Togston from around 1639 and acquired other
land there through marriage with John Patterson’s daughter.

In 1921 the Duke of Northumberland is recorded as lord of the
manor and Viscount Furness, Ralph A. Dand and the trustees of
the late T.G Smith are principal.

Courts

Sources

Northumberland County History (1897), Vol. V, pp.325-343,
available at www.archive.org.

Kelly E.R, Kelly’s Directory of Northumberland, 1921, p.57,
available at.




http://leicester.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection
/p16445coll4/hd/
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